JENNY CARLYS MELENDEZ

INTERIORS.PRODUCTION.STYLING

www.jennycarlys.com

+404.725.8939

A B O U T M E

I'm Jenny, a passionate Georgia-bred Puerto Rican. I eat, breathe, and dream of art, design and experience while my pores ooze of inspiration... I am an expert of identifying, sharing, and making great things and environments both in real life and virtually.

I began my creative design journey with a BFA in Interior Design from SCAD. It is my fascination of the psychology of space, good design, and human experience that got me started. I then quickly learned how to fuse this knowledge with my love for art and my keen visionary mind. My superpowers are: re-envisioning, producing, and designing space to perfection from conception to completion.

EXPERIENCE

FILM - FUZZY HEAD - 2020

Art Director

Director: Wendy McColm. _ Director of Photography: Sonja Tsypin

FILM - POSTCARDS FROM THE ORIENT - 2019

Art Director

Director: Brooke Sis Guttural _ Co-Art Director: Celina Arslanian

FILM - FUNNY FACE 2019

Scenic Prop Artist | Car Destruction & Mask Art Details Production Designer: Alan Iampert _ Art Director: Clarence McLay

RISE & SET- 2019

Creative Production Design Freelance creative design services for Sonos and Bomber X Bentley, Vacheron Constantin

RACHEL CHO FLORAL PRODUCTION - 2019

Creative Floral Production Designer Freelance

produce large scale construction for event displays for commercial and private events

TIFFANY FARNEY - 2018 - 2019

Creative Designer Freelance

work on large to midsized event design and curration and graphics

MORE EXPERIENCE

STONEHILL & TAYLOR

Interior Designer | February 2017 - June 2018

Projects | Hyatt Centric Tampa, Hyatt Centric Nashville, The Eliza Jane Hotel, Aloft Philadelphia, UWS Conrad NYC

BLKCORAL

Project Manager + Artist Assistant | May - August 2015

Projects | Honolulu Coffee Experience Center, NBC: Sunny Side Up Show

Junior Designer & Artist Assistant | April - July 2012

Projects | New Balance Boston

Interior Design & Artist Assistant Intern | May - August 2011

Projects | New Balance Midtown NY

LIMITED BRANDS + VICTORIA'S SECRET

Construction + Prototype Intern | September 2011 - February 2012 Projects | London Flagship VS



PROGRAMS

AutoCad, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, MS Word, MS Excel, Google Sketchup, Mailchimp, iMovie, Constant Contact

SKILLS

Production Designer, Photo Prop Stylist, Prop Artist, Interior Design, Conceptual & Creative Direction, FF&E, Artist Construction/Building Assistant, Rendering (Marker, 2D, 3D), Project Management, Product Sourcing & Vendor Relationships, Graphic Design, Special Event Planning + Design, Set & Window Design, Stylist

V O L U N T E E R

Groundswell | Benefit Committee Board New York Cares

EDUCATION

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN

Bachelor of Fine Arts + Interior Design Graduation: November 2012